# MOHAMED AL-AGAMY

# ACCOUNTANT & EXECUTIVE MANAGER

As a professional executive manager & accountant, I excels in supply chain management, financial analysis, and strategic planning. In my free time, I'm an avid reader and researcher, which helps me stay curious and open-minded. My dedication to continuous learning and creating a positive work environment.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### 2018 - 2023 | Present

#### **Rozy Company for shoe imports - Cairo**

Worked as an Executive manager of the company responsible for receiving goods and managing their distribution to customers

#### 2010 - 2017

#### The International Import and Export Corporation - China

Worked as an Executive manager of the company responsible for container shipping and dealing with suppliers, as well as customers. Also responsible for receiving goods from the country of origin as agreed, shipping them to the customer, and dealing with customs brokers and all necessary tasks related to the position.

#### 2008 - 2009

#### Multi Pharma International Company - Kuwait

Worked as an Inventory accountant for the group of pharmacies and their warehouses in the company.

#### 2003 - 2008

#### **Modern Academy - Cairo**

Worked as a dedicated accountant and data entry operator with absolute pure passion to hardwork

#### EDUCATION

#### The Higher Institute for Advanced Studies

Bachelor of Computer Science with a very good grade 2001 - 2002

#### SKILLS SUMMARY

Communication Problem-solving Adaptability & flexibility

93 %

84%

95 %

#### CONTACT



01111455332



mohamad.elagamy001@ gmail.com



B18, New Zahra' Al-Ma'ady



17th of May, 1978

#### EXPERTISE

- Import regulations and compliance
- Supply chain management
- Financial management
- Leadership and team management

#### LANGUAGE

• Arabic [Native]

English [Above Average]

# محمد العجمي

#### محاسب ومدير تنفيذي

بصفتي مدير تنفيذي ومحاسب محترف، أتميز في إدارة سلسلة التوريد والتحليل المالي والتخطيط الاستراتيجي. في وقت فراغي، أنا مولع بالقراءة والبحث، مما يساعدني على البقاء فضوليًا ومتفتحًا للأفكار الجديدة. تفانيى فى التعلم المستمر وخلق بيئة عمل إيجابية.

#### المسيرة المهنية

2018 - 2023 | الحالي شركة روزي لاستيراد الأحذية - القاهرة

عملت كمدير تنفيذي للشركة المسؤول عن استلام البضائع وإدارة توزيعها للعملاء.

2010 - 2017

الشركة الدولية للاستيراد والتصدير - الصين

عملت كمدير تنفيذي للشركة المسؤول عن شحن الحاويات والتعامل مع الموردين والعملاء. كما كنت مسؤولًا عن استلام البضائع من بلد المنشأ وشحنها إلى العميل، والتعامل مع وسطاء الجمارك وجميع المهام اللازمة المتعلقة بالمنصب

2008 - 2009

شركة مالتي فارما العالمية - الكويت

عملت كمحاسب جرد لمجموعة الصيدليات ومستودعاتها في الشركة

2003 - 2008

الأكاديمية الحديثة - القاهرة

عملت كمحاسب ومشغل لإدخال البيانات بتفان وشغف مطلق للعمل الجاد

#### المسيرة التعليمية

### المعهد العالي للدراسات المتقدمة

بكالوريوس علوم الحاسوب بتقدير جيد جدًا 2002 - 2002

# المهارات حل التواصل والمرونة المشكلات (84%) (93 %)

## بياناتي



·1111800777



mohamad.elagamy001@gmail.com



عماره ۱۸ زهراء المعادي الجديده



17/0/1977

# خبرتي

- اللوائح والامتثال الخاصة بالاستيراد
  - إدارة سلسلة التوريد
    - الإدارة المالية
  - القيادة وإدارة الفريق

## اللغات

• العربية [ الأصلية ]

• الإنجليزية [ فوق المتوسط]